

Curriculum Vitae
of
CHRISTIAN ROBERT S. LIM

Present Address:

Lim & Leynes Law Offices
7th Floor, State Condominium I
186 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village
Makati City 1229, Metro Manila

Contact Information:

Office Nos. : 501-5853
836-2534
Cellular No. : (0917) 540-8727
Facsimile No. : 403-4447
E-Mail : crlim@limleyneslaw.com

Twelve years in the general practice of law, eight of which include an intense involvement in the complete cycle of the electoral process for various elective posts – from the rudiments of electoral campaigns, to the eligibilities of candidacies, and the controversies, protests and disqualifications these ended with, are all part and parcel of the experience and expertise of Atty. Christian Robert S. Lim. The advent of the automated system in the casting, counting and canvassing of ballots further tailors to this practice the skills of Atty. Lim in harmonizing peculiar aspects of advancement in information technology with the institutions of law. Integrity, competence and an uncompromising dedication to the public interest are virtues to be expected.

WORK EXPERIENCE

LEGAL / ANTI-FRAUD GROUP / QUICK REACTION TEAM,
CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDACY OF VIVIENNE K. TAN
May 2010 Elections

- Prepared legal opinions and gave counsel on issues such as citizenship, qualifications and disqualifications of candidates, lawful campaigning and campaign paraphernalia under the Omnibus Election Code and related laws.
- Conducted trainings, seminars and symposia to volunteers and supporters on Republic Act No. 8436 on automated elections, Republic Act No. 9006, the Fair Elections Act of 2001 and fraud detection in an automated elections situation.
- Acted as liaison for the candidate in compliance with reportorial requirements with the Commission on Elections and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

- Acted as counsel in representation of the candidate in exclusion case before the regular courts and disqualification case before the Commission on Elections.
- Acted as counsel in protest case before the House of Representatives Electoral Tribunal.

LEGAL / ANTI-FRAUD GROUP / QUICK REACTION TEAM,
AQUINO-ROXAS BANTAY BALOTA
May 2010 Presidential Elections

- Prepared legal opinions and gave counsel on issues such as disqualifications of candidates, lawful campaigning and campaign paraphernalia under the Omnibus Election Code and related laws.
- Conducted trainings, seminars and symposia to volunteers and supporters on Republic Act No. 8436 on automated elections, Republic Act No. 9006, the Fair Elections Act of 2001 and fraud detection in an automated elections situation all over the Philippines.
- Attended hearings before the Joint Oversight Committee on Automated Elections where problems of automated elections and its preparations have been taken up.
- Attended hearings before the Commission on Elections on the issue of the dominant minority party and inspection of various sites for the PCOS machine configuration and printing of ballots.
- Prepared contingency measures in the event a “no elections” scenario is proposed by the Commission on Elections.

PRIVATE PROSECUTOR—CRIMINAL CASE NO. 26558 ENTITLED “PEOPLE OF THE PHILIPPINES VS. JOSEPH EJERCITO ESTRADA, ET AL.” FOR PLUNDER

April 2001—September 2007

PRIVATE PROSECUTOR—CRIMINAL CASE NO. Q-01-101102-12 ENTITLED “PEOPLE OF THE PHILIPPINES VS. PANFILO M. LACSON, ET AL.” FOR MURDER

January 2004—present

DEPOSITION OFFICER, IMPEACHMENT PROCEEDINGS AGAINST FORMER PRESIDENT JOSEPH EJERCITO ESTRADA

December 2000

LIM & LEYNES LAW OFFICES

Name and Managing Partner, 2009-Present

Practice areas include Litigation (civil, commercial, criminal, labor, administrative, tax, arbitration), General Appellate Practice (Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, Court of Tax Appeals, Securities and Exchange Commission, National Labor Relations Commission), General Corporate Practice (contracts, corporate organizations and reorganizations, joint ventures, spin-offs, corporate stock offerings), General Commercial Law Practice (telecommunications, transportation, insurance, business process outsourcing), Intellectual Property (applications for copyrights, trademarks, tradenames and patents, inter partes litigation, infringement litigation, interference proceedings, renewals of registrations), Natural Resources (mining claims, hydro-electric and geo-thermal projects, alternative fuels), Banking and Finance (rehabilitation proceedings, insolvency, general banking laws, bonds and debentures, international and project finance), Election (campaigns, elections contests, disqualification proceedings), Family (annulment and dissolution of marriages, legal separation, custody, paternity and filiation, adoption, guardianship), Labor (collective bargaining negotiations and administration of collective bargaining agreements, labor relations, litigation on labor relations and labor standards issues, labor law and rights education and training), Property (acquisitions, land registration, agrarian law) and Special Projects (immigration, citizenship, wills, settlement of estates, mortgages).

LIM OCAMPO LEYNES LAW OFFICES

Name Partner, 2007-2009

LIM AND OCAMPO LAW OFFICES

Name Partner, 2005-2007

LIM OCAMPO & CANDELARIA LAW OFFICES

Name Partner, 2000-2005

CARPIO VILLARAZA & CRUZ LAW OFFICES

Associate, 1998-2000

REGIONAL TRIAL COURT OF MAKATI, BRANCH 143

Legal Assistant, 1995

GOVERNMENT EXAMINATIONS TAKEN

1998 BAR EXAMINATIONS

88.05% Grade Passing Average, Ranked 16th

EDUCATION

ATENEEO DE MANILA UNIVERSITY GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS
Rockwell Center, Makati City

MASTER IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, 2004-Present

ATENEEO DE MANILA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW

H.V. de la Costa St., Salcedo Village, Makati City

JURIS DOCTOR, 1998

Second Honors

Consistent Member of the Dean's List

ATENEEO DE MANILA UNIVERSITY

Loyola Heights, Quezon City

BACHELOR OF ARTS in INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES, 1994

Freshman Merit Scholar

SACRED HEART SCHOOL FOR BOYS

Gen. Maxilom Avenue, Cebu City

HIGH SCHOOL, 1990

SACRED HEART SCHOOL FOR BOYS

Gen. Maxilom Avenue, Cebu City

GRADE SCHOOL, 1986

SEMINARS ATTENDED

PHILIPPINE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE

Seminar/Workshop on the Intellectual Property Code and the
Regulations for Patent Attorneys/Agents

10 December 1999

Accredited Patent Attorney of the Intellectual Property Organization

BUREAU OF IMMIGRATION

Seminar on Philippine Immigration Laws, Procedures and Policies

1-3 December 1999

Accredited Lawyer of the Bureau of Immigration

UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES LAW CENTER

Seminar on the Revised Rules of Criminal Procedure

11 November 2000

ORGANIZATIONS/AFFILIATIONS

INTEGRATED BAR OF THE PHILIPPINES- Cebu Chapter
Lifetime Member

ATENEO LEGAL AID SOCIETY
Member, 1996-1998

CERVINI-ELIAZO RESIDENT STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION
Member, 1990-1994
Vice-President, 1993-1994

PERSONAL DATA

Age: 37 years old
Civil Status: Single
Nationality: Filipino

REFERENCES

HON. DENNIS VILLAINACIO
former Special Prosecutor

DR. CESAR A. MANSIBANG, Ph.D.
Registrar, Ateneo Professional Schools

DEAN SEDFREY M. CANDELARIA
Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, Ateneo College of Law